
 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday November 16, 2021 

 
 

1. Call to Order – A. O’Dwyer opened the meeting at 6:00pm; those present via zoom: Michelle Loubert, 
Meredith O’Connor, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein. Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Finance Director 
Sue Carmel. Absent: Tom Blauvelt 
 
2. Roll Call  - M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.”  
 
3. Finance Committee reorganization – discussion and vote  

a. A. O’Dwyer stated she would like to step down as Finance Committee Chair. T. Blauvelt had  
expressed interest in becoming Chair, but does not have the time/capacity. M. Loubert stated she 
would like to step down as Vice Chair due to logistical and timing issues.  

A. O’Dwyer made a motion for P. Orenstein to serve as Chair of the Finance Committee; M. Loubert 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – P. Orenstein stated he would be happy to serve just so 
others with seniority have had the opportunity. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0.   
P. Orenstein made a motion for A. O’Dwyer to serve as Vice Chair of the Finance Committee; M. Loubert 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “aye,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 

b. P. Orenstein delegated the Chair role for the meeting to A. O’Dwyer. 
 
4. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  

a. Approval of 4/27/21 Finance Committee meeting minutes - A. O’Dwyer stated that P. Orenstein  
did not attend the 4/27 meeting and should be deleted from the attendee list and paragraph 6.      
M. Loubert stated minutes should be corrected to use last names.  

M. Loubert made a motion to approve the 4/27/21 Finance Committee meeting minutes as amended; M. 
O’Connor seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any additional discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. 
Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor, 3-0. 

b. Approval of Minutes from FY 22 Budget Meetings of 2/16/21, 2/17/21, 3/24/21, 4/27/21 – M.  
Loubert stated she was not comfortable approving the minutes without additional review as the 
meetings occurred several months ago. The Committee members agreed and tabled approval of 
the minutes for the next meeting.      

 
5. Update from Finance Director  

a. September 2021 Operating Budget Reports – S. Carmel presented stating that payment for long- 
term debt is not reflected as it is paid in the last six months of the year. Regarding spend for 
technology, S. Carmel clarified it includes open purchase orders so funds have not actually been 
expended. P. Orenstein asked about the reserve fund transfer under Assessor’s – S. Carmel stated 
it is for the software conversion and carried over from FY21. P. Orenstein asked if higher legal 
fees were anticipated due to multiple projects – M. Pruhenski replied he did not expect any 
excessive legal fees.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

b. M. Pruhenski provided an update on the salary survey stating four salaries in need of immediate  
adjustment had been made totaling $23,000 – which is half of what was budgeted. He added that 
performance evaluations were just completed and will be discussed with the Selectboard to 
determine any additional adjustments. He also noted he would leverage Dalton’s salary survey to 
identify any other potential salary inconsistencies and would not need funding for a separate 
survey. M. Loubert asked about using the Massachusetts Municipal Association benchmark salary 
survey results – M. Pruhenski replied he was unable to access the data, but Alicia Dulin was going 
to try and he would follow up. 

 
6. Finance Committee Business  

a. Recommendation to Selectboard regarding Senior Tax Deferral Program (Clause 41A) –  
Discussion/Vote –  

i.  P. Orenstein presented an overview and findings regarding the Senior Tax Deferral Program  
 and potential recommendations to the Selectboard. He expressed support for the program   
 and stated the open questions are rules for income eligibility and interest rate. He clarified  
 that this is already state law, but not widely used - potentially because of the low-income   
 eligibility and program complexity - so there is limited data especially for towns  
 comparable to GB. The state’s eligibility requirements are: age 65+, resident for 10 years,  
 $20,000 in income  (single or couple) and 8% interest rate – but he added towns can change  
 criteria via town meeting. He stated that taxes accrue over time and are due when the home  
 is sold or the taxpayer dies.   

ii. Committee members discussed specifics and process for the program including payment  
  timing and impact on heirs; mortgage lender approval and liens; other towns’ eligibility  
  requirements instances where state legislation provided towns with additional flexibility;  
  value of program in cases of dire financial need; and impact on town finances.  

             iii. Regarding eligibility, A. O’Dwyer stated the income level should be more than $20,000  
                        and the interest rate lower than 8%.  

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend $40,000 maximum income to the Selectboard; P. Orenstein 
seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – M. Loubert recommended $30,000. P. Orenstein stated he 
supports $40,000 as social security benefits average $17,000 per individual/$35,000 for a couple. A. 
O’Dwyer stated she would rather increase income so the program is more available. It was stated that in 
Chatham, as an example, eligibility was set below $40k and there was almost no participation, so it was 
raised after a few years.  
A. O’Dwyer retracted her original motion; P. Orenstein retracted his second 
 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend $35,000 maximum income to the Selectboard with a note that the 
Committee considered a $30-40,000 range; P. Orenstein seconded. A. O’Dwyer asked if any additional 
discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend an interest rate of 6% to the Selectboard; M. Loubert seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any discussion – M. Loubert stated 5% is in the range for a line of credit. P. Orenstein 
asked if it should be a market or subsidized rate. He noted seniors are not going to have other good options. 
He suggested a 4% rate and noted mortgage rates are 3-5%. 
A. O’Dwyer rescinded her original motion. 
 
 

2 



 

 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to recommend an interest rate of 4% to the Selectboard; P. Orenstein seconded. 
A. O’Dwyer asked if any additional discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “no,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” Motion passed, 3-1. 
 

b. Looking ahead: Mon 11/22 - Joint SB/FC Meeting (re: Tax Classification Hearing & Town Audited  
Reports FY19 & FY20) – The Committee discussed rescheduling the 11/22 meeting and proposed new 
date of 12/13 at 5:00pm so it would proceed the Selectboard meeting. M. Pruhenski will confirm.    
 

      c. Initial discussion of suggestions regarding budget process – P. Orenstein suggested changes to the  
budget process to be discussed at the next meeting. Areas for discussion included: maintaining a  
schedule and tracking funding sources for town capital projects including projects completed, in 
process and planned for the future; annual review of previously approved, but unissued/unused 
borrowings; and the inclusion of reserves in health and life insurance category.  

i. M. Pruhenski stated he has been discussing capital tracking with staff and has asked for a capital  
   spreadsheet tracking funding sources/project funds expended from start to completion.  

 
7. Finance Committee Member Comments  
       a. A. O’Dwyer stated the Committee needs to vote on a budget and financial policy for FY23 at the next  
           meeting. Also, as outgoing Chair she thanked everyone for their support and welcomed/congratulated  
           P. Orenstein as the new Chair. P. Orenstein thanked A. O’Dwyer for her commitment and help over  
           the years and go forward. 
 
8. Citizen Speak Time  
 
9. Media Time  
 
M. Loubert stated the 12/21 Finance Committee meeting should be rescheduled due to the holidays. The 
Committee agreed to meet on 12/13 at 5pm or 12/14 if that does not work.  
 
10. Adjournment – A. O’Dwyer made a motion to adjourn; M. Loubert seconded. Roll call vote: M. Loubert,  
     “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
     The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 8:00pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow  
Recording Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 



 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 December 13, 2021 

 
 
1. Call to Order – P. Orenstein opened the meeting at 5:00pm; those present via zoom: Tom Blauvelt,  

Michelle Loubert, Meredith O’Connor, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein. Town Manager Mark 
Pruhenski, Finance Director Sue Carmel. 

 
2. Roll Call – T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P.  
    Orenstein, “aye.”  
 
3. Approval of Minutes from Joint Finance Committee/Select Board FY 22 Budget Meetings of Feb 16,  
    Feb 17, Feb 24 and March 2. (previously included in the Nov 16 Finance Committee packet)  

a. P.  Orenstein stated he would abstain as he was not in attendance. 
b. A. O’Dwyer stated she would have the minutes corrected to reflect last names and numbered  
    pages. 
c. The Committee discussed the February 16,2021 minutes - M. Loubert made a correction on  

p.2, Selectboard/Town Manager highlights to clarify that Selectboard members apply payroll to    
cover their portion of their insurance premium.   

T. Blauvelt made a motion to approve the February 16, 2021 minutes as amended; M. Loubert seconded. 
P. Orenstein asked if any additional discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. 
Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
T. Blauvelt made a motion to approve the February 17, 2021 minutes; M. Loubert seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked if any discussion – M. Loubert asked for clarification on minutes under Capital, #4. A. O’Dwyer 
stated she would clarify, and minutes were tabled.  
 
T. Blauvelt made a motion to approve the February 24, 2021 minutes; M. Loubert seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
T. Blauvelt made a motion to approve the March 2, 2021 minutes; M. Loubert seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
4. Budget Calendar for FY 2023  
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to confirm joint budget meetings and the public hearing would start at 
6:00pm on dates as listed; M. Loubert seconded. Roll call vote: T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 5-0. 
 
5. Review of proposed changes to FY 2023 Budget Policy and schedule for future review 

a. P. Orenstein stated there are few changes in the policy for FY23 other than the dollar amount  
and duration of capital projects. He added there was not time to make any substantive changes 
this year, but there would be a rigorous review by the Committee in September/October to get 
ahead of next year’s budgeting process.  

b. S. Carmel clarified budget policy changes re: capital are for borrowing purposes.  



 

 

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the FY23 budget policy; T. Blauvelt seconded. P. Orenstein asked 
if any additional discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: T. Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. 
O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 5-0. 
6. Update from Finance Director: November 2021 Operating Budget Reports  

a. S. Carmel stated the budget was on track and noted purchase orders account for the higher  
spend reflected in the report. She also noted postage for Collector/Treasurer is high and will be 
discussed with Alicia Dulin and that Police Department and DOT overtime is high, but is 
expected to level off. She also stated the veterans’ budget is at 20% spend and noted it has been 
decreasing over the years. The Committee asked why that was so and S. Carmel stated she 
would look into it. P. Orenstein asked if the library spend is lower due to staffing and COVID – 
S. Carmel replied it is lower for library clerks and M. Pruhenski stated there is only one open 
position at the library. 

 
7. Finance Committee Member Comments  

a. A. O’Dwyer asked if there would be a forensic audit – M. Pruhenski stated since a criminal  
trial is pending he would caution against conversation that might impact the trial. P. Orenstein 
noted the audit itself is unqualified which is very positive. 

b. T. Blauvelt announced the Community Preservation Committee Step 2 applications are due  
    December 17 and the CPA Committee will hold hearings January 6 and 11 on the applications. 
c. P. Orenstein announced the items to be covered in meetings to follow tonight at the joint  

meeting with the Selectboard and Selectboard regular meeting including the auditor’s 
presentation and Senior Tax Deferral Program.  

 
8. Citizen Speak Time  
 
9. Media Time  
 
10. Adjournment – P. Orenstein made a motion to adjourn; A. O’Dwyer seconded. Roll call vote: T. 
Blauvelt, “aye,” M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in 
favor, 5-0. Meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 5:45pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow  
Recording Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 



 

 

GREAT BARRINGTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
February 7, 2022  

 
 

1. Call to Order – P. Orenstein opened the meeting at 6:30pm; those present via zoom: Michelle Loubert,  
    Meredith O’Connor, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein. Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Finance  
    Director Sue Carmel. Absent: Tom Blauvelt. 
 
2. Roll Call - M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.”  
 
3. Approval of Minutes - Meetings of July 27, August 24 and September 28, 2021.  
M. Loubert made a motion to approve the July 27, 2021 Finance Committee meeting minutes; A. 
O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, 
“aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
M. Loubert made a motion to approve the August 24, 2021 Finance Committee meeting minutes; A. 
O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, 
“aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
M. Loubert made a motion to approve the September 28, 2021 Finance Committee meeting minutes; A. 
O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked if any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, 
“aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
4. Finance Committee member committee reports – moved to next meeting 
 
It was recognized that the meeting webinar access code was incorrect, but it was confirmed that attendees 
were able to dial in via phone. P. Orenstein pointed out there would be discussion not additional voting on 
any items. 
P. Orenstein made a motion to proceed with the meeting; M. O’Connor seconded. P. Orenstein asked if 
any discussion – M. Loubert stated it is important for the public to have full access. Roll call vote: M. 
Loubert, “no,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” Motion passed 3-1. 
     
5. Update from Finance Director: December 2021 Operating Budget Reports  

a. S. Carmel stated we are halfway through the year and budget is overall at 47% spend. She  
noted some departments are over 50% but that is due to encumbrances – with the exception of 
IT because of software subscriptions paid for early in the year. She also followed up on a 
previous discussion about the decrease in spend for veterans’ benefits – noting the reason is 
some veterans have passed away. She also noted she would monitor expenses for snow/ice.  

b. P. Orenstein asked when the revised budget is submitted – S. Carmel replied revised budget  
reflects transfers within a department budget. He also inquired about the Assessor’s Office 
reserve fund transfer which S. Carmel clarified was carried over from last year and was for the 
software program changes. 

c. A. O’Dwyer asked about Health and Life Insurance which is at 50% spend and questioned an  
initial concern about it being overfunded. S. Carmel clarified that the Wastewater Enterprise 
Fund will be transferring its share which is paid in two $80k payments per year. A. O’Dwyer 
also asked about medical services – S. Carmel stated this is through the Selectboard office and 
there is a budget transfer in process so there will not be a deficit go forward.   

 



 

 

6. Summary of senior circuit breaker program and tax assistance available through the senior center – P.  
Orenstein stated the Program is related to the Tax Deferral Program as another tax-savings opportunity 
for seniors applied for via annual tax returns. He noted the Senior Center can assist with filing. 

 
7. 41A Senior tax deferral follow up – request to Town staff to clarify the filing deadline and criteria that  

apply this spring – P. Orenstein stated that while any modifications to criteria will go to Town Meeting, 
any seniors that want to apply in this cycle need to do so by April 1 or three months after the tax bill is 
mailed. He asked Town staff to clarify/update timing and existing criteria. 

  
8. Update on Clause 41C Property Tax Exemption criteria - request to Town for update – P. Orenstein  

stated the Program has been in existence for a while and is successful – he noted the income test 
criteria is $20,000 for a single and $30,000 for a couple -  by Town vote there was a cost of living 
adjustment, but it is not recorded on the Town website and he asked Town staff to update.  

 
9. Discussion possible invitations to the Collectors office and the Assessor’s Office for presentations at a  

future meeting – P. Orenstein suggested that representatives of the Collectors and Assessors Offices be 
invited to Finance Committee meetings to discuss procedures and how their offices are operating 
including the handling of delinquent properties and the assessment timeline. The Committee agreed it 
was a good idea.  

  
10. Calculation of Fire District tax on the most recent tax bill – P. Orenstein stated there was a recent shift  

in timing for the Town’s property tax bill from semi-annual to quarterly impacting tax bills. In 
addition, the increase from the first two to the second two quarters of the year is an adjustment in the 
Fire District tax bill related to a prior administrative error. He also noted there are other factors that 
can impact tax bills. M. Loubert noted not everyone receives a Fire District bill.   

 
11. Update letter from Southern Berkshire Ambulance – P. Orenstein acknowledged a letter from Caleb  

Stone, Chief of Operations of Berkshire Ambulance, noting improvements in operations, billing/cash 
flow and the addition of new board members. He also reported Berkshire Ambulance will not need the 
municipal subsidy this year, but is instead requesting Town ARPA funds for equipment. 

a. A. O’Dwyer commended SBAS on their fundraising efforts. 
     
12. Room Occupancy Tax – breakdown between Short Term Rental and Traditional Lodging – P.  

Orenstein shared information in response to requests for data related to short-term rental discussions. 
He shared aggregated data from DOR included taxes received from short-term rentals vs traditional 
lodging. He added that aggregate Room Occupancy Tax revenue has increased significantly in FY22.   

 
13. Discussion of the Residential Property tax exemption study presented to the Select Board on Jan.10th  

a. P. Orenstein presented background/context for discussion of a recent study. He noted that in  
November last year there was a tax classification hearing where the tax rate is set for the year. 
At that time the Town chose not to use the residential tax exemption option - but Selectboard 
member, Ed Abrahams, asked for analysis/data to make that determination. As a result, the 
Town Assessor and a consultant developed a report on the potential impact of the option. He 
noted it is a controversial topic and opened public discussion. 

b. E. Abrahams clarified it is a decision that must be made every year and in order to do so  
    effectively, there needs to be a deeper understanding via data/numbers not anecdotal stories.  
     
 

2 



 

 

c. M. Loubert stated there are historical materials/presentation from 2015 that are valuable to the  
    conversation and strongly urged the Committee to consider its findings.   
d. P. Orenstein stated the current report is a hypothetical assessment of how it would work based  
    on recent data. Additional discussion should include new and historical data to be reviewed/  
    discussed together. He also shared his perspective that there is a widely held view that taxes are  
    high, and some residents are having difficulty paying. He continued stating the question is  
    whether the residential exemption is an effective tool to address the problem. He noted there  
    are a variety of alternatives using needs-based/means testing to get an accurate assessment of  
    who is impacted and what assistance can be provided. His suggested finding a more precise  
    and equitable way to address these concerns.   
e. Chip Elitzer stated he appreciated the Committee’s measured and high-level approach. He  
    pointed out that a residential tax exemption reduces the tax rate for some and increases it for  
    others in a zero sum game. His view was the best way to reduce the tax rate overall is to  
    broaden and grow the tax base with second homeowners and home building/improvements.  
    He stated further that 70% of taxes raised goes to the School District with costs based on  
    headcount - and second homeowners do not use the schools. He noted Stockbridge has a lower  
    tax rate because of a large number of second homes. Overall, he stated a residential exemption   
    would discourage second homeowners/property improvements and decrease the tax base.  
f. Vivian Orlowski recommended reviewing the 2015 report and noted the residential exemption  

is not progressive as it does not take income into account. In addition, the new report does not 
provide context nor consider other municipalities that have instituted the exemption most of 
which have a large proportion of non-resident properties – which is not the case in GB.  

g. Richard Stanley stated the importance of growing the second homeowner segment of the  
    population and having data to avoid unintended consequences. 
h. A. O’Dwyer stated the Committee should review the 2015 report for additional context. 
i.  P. Orenstein clarified that the new report is more an illustrative example of the potential impact  
    of the residential exemption on property tax bills. He continued to say the conversation can be  
    continued at the next meeting after review of the materials and a decision made whether or not  
    to make a recommendation on this matter.  

 
14. Future meeting schedule – The Committee members confirmed their availability for the following  
      meetings: Tuesday March 15 @ 6:30, Tuesday April 19 @ 6:30, Tuesday May 17 @ 6:30. 
  
15. Finance Committee Member Comments  

a. A. O’Dwyer asked about the status of the November/December meeting minutes – P. Orenstein  
    stated he would follow up with M. Pruhenski. 

 
16. Citizen Speak Time  
 
17. Media Time  
 
18. Adjournment - A. O’Dwyer made a motion to adjourn; M. Loubert seconded. Roll call vote: M.  

Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. The 
meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 8:00pm.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 

3 



 

 

GREAT BARRINGTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
March 15, 2022 

 
 
1. Call to Order – P. Orenstein opened the meeting at 6:31pm; those present via zoom: Michelle Loubert,  

Meredith O’Connor, Anne O’Dwyer, Philip Orenstein. Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Finance Director 
Sue Carmel. Absent: Tom Blauvelt 

 
2. Review of prior meeting and its compliance with Open Meeting Law 

a. P. Orenstein stated he consulted with the Attorney General’s Office Open Meeting Law hotline  
regarding public access to the March 7, 2022 meeting. The AG’s view was the meeting did not 
violate the Open Meeting Law as there was phone access though it was suggested the meeting 
recording be posted on the Town website – which it was the following day. He also stated he was 
advised to summarize the meeting at this meeting and noted there was only one vote taken where 
the minutes were approved. He summarized the items discussed at the March 7 meeting: vote to 
approve minutes of July 27, August 24 and September 28, 2021 meetings; operating budget 
update; Senior Circuit Breaker Tax information review; Senior Tax Deferral filing deadline to be 
updated; Property Tax Exemption and criteria update; Town staff future speakers at Committee 
meetings; calculation of Fire District tax bill; breakdown of room occupancy taxes into short-term 
rentals and traditional lodging; consultant study on the Residential Property Tax Exemption and 
public comments/feedback; and discussion of the Finance Committee’s meeting schedule. He 
encouraged anyone with questions to reach out to him directly.  

b. M. Loubert stated the recording can be found in the Town calendar under February 7.  
   
3. Approval of Minutes  

a. Meetings of July 27, August 24 and September 28, 2021 
i. M. Loubert inquired why the minutes need to be reapproved since the meeting was legal –  
    P. Orenstein stated the AG suggested revoting on the minutes.  

M. Loubert made a motion that the vote taken by the Finance Committee on February 7 approving the July 
27, August 24 and September 28, 2021 meeting minutes stand as taken; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked if any additional discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” 
A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 

b. Joint Finance Committee-Selectboard meetings February 1, 2, 8 and 9, 2022.  
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the Joint Finance Committee-Selectboard meeting minutes of 
February 1, 2, 8 and 9, 2022; M. Loubert seconded. P. Orenstein asked if any discussion – P. Orenstein stated 
for the February 8 minutes on p. 2 should be corrected to OBEB. A. O’Dwyer also asked that the pages be 
numbered go forward. Roll call vote: M. Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. 
 
4. Finance Committee member committee reports – P. Orenstein stated because T. Blauvelt was not in  
    attendance this would be covered at the next meeting. 
 
5. Discuss of replacement Finance Committee representative on Community Preservation Committee – P.  

Orenstein stated the Finance Committee would need to appoint a new representative to the Community 
Preservation Committee replacing T. Blauvelt. The Committee agreed to want until the after the election.  

 
 

2 



 

 

6. Update from Finance Director  
a. P. Orenstein stated the report was not in the packet, but asked S. Carmel to highlight anything  
    notable. M. Loubert stated the report had been emailed to the Committee.  
b. S. Carmel stated the snow/ice budget is showing a deficit and next month there would be a reserve  

fund transfer by the Fire Department for equipment maintenance/repair. Otherwise, everything is 
on track. She also noted the March report would be good timing for a comprehensive review.     

i.  P. Orenstein asked about the deficit in Public Works for office equipment – S. Carmel  
    stated there will be a budget transfer that will resolve it.  
ii. A. O’Dwyer confirmed there has not yet been a Reserve Fund transfer this year. 

 
7. Discussion of Town’s discretion over Unused Free Cash related to Cannabis tax revenue  

a. P. Orenstein presented on the Town’s unused free cash from cannabis tax revenue. He stated the  
Town’s available free cash balance is $1.75m due to cannabis taxes/fees paid by the marijuana 
establishments in GB. The discussion is to be focused on ambiguities in guidance and the Town’s 
discretion over the funds. He stated there are three sources of guidance: The Massachusetts DOR, 
Cannabis Control Commission and the host agreements.  

i.   Regarding the DOR, P. Orenstein stated the guidance is clear that the funds can be  
 considered free cash. A. O’Dwyer stated there was no ambiguity in the DOR’s position –   
 it is just that different state agencies take different positions. S. Carmel noted state law  
 takes precedence over host agreements and there is no ambiguity in accounting for the   
 funds. 

ii.  Regarding the host agreements, P. Orenstein stated there is flexibility in how the Town is  
allowed to use the funds, but guidance is not entirely clear. He noted the agreements state 
it is in the Town’s sole discretion, but states that is through a good faith allocation in 
specific areas. It does not refer to using funds to decrease property taxes.  

iii. A. O’Dwyer stated there have been challenges to what cannabis businesses are being  
     asked to pay and speculated that funds may be recalled.  
iv. Regarding the CCC, P. Orenstein stated there may be a need to substantiate that funds are  

being used in an appropriate way and there may be an impact on host agreement 
renewals. He continued to say the Town has been judicious is allocating funds – but there 
should  be agreement on the remaining $1.7m. 

v.   M. Loubert stated “sole discretion” means within the parameters of the law. 
vi.  M. Pruhenski stated there are no concerns about how the funds have been used to-date.  

P. Orenstein agreed and stated the objective is for the Finance Committee to give the 
Selectboard a recommendation on the remaining $1.7m. If there is full discretion, then 
directing it to free cash is fine. If there is a different view, it should be allocated more 
consistent with the host agreements.  

vii.  P. Orenstein stated Town counsel should weigh in.  
viii. A. O’Dwyer asked what other towns are doing and if there is an effort to find  
       consistency across agencies. She noted the DOR’s position rules and M. Loubert agreed. 
ix. M. Loubert stated the Town is going a good job in the allocation and there is no issue – it  
     is more about go forward especially if the Town needs the funds, so to avoid a fire drill.  
    She also stated it would be helpful to get Town counsel’s view.   
x. The Committee agreed a vote was not required to get Town counsel’s perspective. 

       
 
 
 

3 



 

 

8. Discussion and comment on draft list of future Committee priorities 
a. P. Orenstein stated there was a draft list of priorities in the packet and asked for comments now or  
    at future meetings. He also noted this would be helpful for new Committee members. 
b. Regarding the priorities, A. O’Dwyer stated it is important to discuss the financial impacts of the  

High School renovation/build and noted there is not a lot of information at this point including 
whether this is in the School District’s budget. She also stated OPEB has been on the list for many 
years and suggested looking at how other towns handle it. 

  
9. Initial discussion of scope of research relating to an OPEB funding trust (postretirement medical benefits)  

a. P. Orenstein stated the open question is whether the Town should prefund/segregate funds in a 
trust entity to cover this obligation over time. He stated GB’s liability is $20.5m and currently, there is no 
trust/prefunding. He shared examples of Lee and Lenox that have liability similar to GB’s, but are 
prefunding at 2% and 23.5% respectively. He noted the Town’s financial health is scored partially on how it 
handles this issue, but has not been a concern in the past. He stated establishing a trust to fund the liability 
must be approved at Town Meeting and it is a complex process for set-up, governance and reporting. He 
noted it is possible to set up a trust in the event the Town chooses to use it. 

b. A. O’Dwyer clarified that the liability is currently paid through the Town’s operating budget. She 
    suggested contacting Lenox to understand how they operate their trust and the pros/cons.  
c. P. Orenstein noted the reason to have a trust is peace of mind for recipients and if there is excess  
    cash it could go to the trust. He stated this would be researched further and the discussion would  
    be continued once new Committee members are onboard.          

 
10. Future meeting schedule 

a. P. Orenstein confirmed the next meetings are Tuesday April 19 @ 6:30 and Tuesday May 17 @  
    6:30, but there may need to be a new schedule after that due to new members. 
b. A. O’Dwyer noted the May 17 may have to be rescheduled pending new member schedules. 
c. P. Orenstein acknowledged Tom, Meredith and Michelle have resigned from the Committee, but  
    will stay on through the election to ensure there is a quorum.  

 
11. Finance Committee Member Comments  

a. P. Orenstein stated he received notice too late to include in the packet that the School District is  
requesting Finance Committee approval to borrow $1.5m for a feasibility study.  

i. M. Pruhenski stated he and S. Carmel were meeting with BHRSD to establish a process  
and timeline - and they will follow up with the Finance Committee. A. O’Dwyer asked 
what the implications are of approving the borrowing and noted the high cost. M. 
Pruhenski stated school administration would make a presentation and answer questions.    

 
12. Citizen Speak Time  
 
13. Media Time  
 
14. Adjournment - A. O’Dwyer made a motion to adjourn; M. Loubert seconded. Roll call vote: M.  

Loubert, “aye,” M. O’Connor, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor, 4-0. The 
meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:45pm.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 

4 



41C SENIOR EXEMPTION 
FOR PROPERTY TAX 

 
- Requirements: 

 
Applicant must be 65 or older prior to the year that the exemption is being filed, 
as well as over either all or part of the property that is being assessed. 

 
Applicant must have owned and occupied real estate property in Massachusetts 
for five years. 

 
The applicant has been domiciled in Massachusetts for the preceding 10 years. 

 
 

- Income: Applicant/Spouse/Co-Owner(s)/Spouse All income must be reported. 
 

Social Security 
Railroad, Federal, Mass. & Political Subdivisions 
Other Pension & Retirement Allowances 
Profits from business & profession 
Dividends & Interest 
Wages, salaries, other compensations 
(rents, capital gains, etc.)  

 
 

- Assets: All assets must be reported. 
 

Value of the domicile is not included but other real estate that the applicant owns 
must be reported. 

 
Balance of all bank accounts. 

 
Value of all stocks, bonds, IRAs, CDs, annuities. 

Value of Motor Vehicles & Trailers. 

 
- Limitations: Income 

Assets: 
Single: $22,213 Married: $33,470 
Single: $40,000 Married: $55,000 

 
Applicant must meet both income & asset limitations. Assessors may request additional 
documentation.  First time applicants are required to provide a copy of their birth certificate. 
 

If your home is held in a trust and you are a trustee and beneficiary, or hold a life estate to your home, you must 
submit a copy of the trust with your application to determine if you are eligible. 

- Filing Dead lines 
o Applicants have from July 1st to file an application in each fiscal year with the 

assessors in the city or town where your property is located. The application dead 
line end on April 1, or three months after the actual tax bills are mailed, whichever 
ŝƐ�ůĂƚĞƌ͘͟ 



Since Last Proposal

Ø Redid Regional Agreement particularly capital assessment 
formula

Ø Refined educational plan including vocational programs 

(6 proposed)

Ø About to retire existing debt on elementary and middle school

Ø Shifts in voters and assessed value of each community

Ø Stronger outreach and communication



Next Steps

Ø MSBA invited us into Eligibility Period

Ø (17 approved and 42 rejected)

Ø School Committee voted to support $1.5 million for feasibility 
study

Ø Talking to select boards and finance committees to get their 
recommendations and put on warrant

Ø Appoint a building committee and engage community

Ø Set up another, hopefully successful, vote



QUESTIONS?


















































